ELECTRICAL SAFETY RECALL

Pelican NiMH Flashlights

Model Numbers 9410 and 9415



IDENTIFICATION:

Model number 9410 - available for sale from January 2010 to December 2013 Model number 9415 - available for sale from June 2013 to August 2019

Model numbers 9410L and 9415iY are **not** affected.

Consumers should check the decal on the handle area of the flashlight (shown above), which states the model or catalog number. The individual charger and products and their labels show the catalog or model number (shown above).

DEFECT: The Battery Pack for the Flashlight may become unstable, overheat and explode while charging.

HAZARD: If the Battery Pack explodes it may propel fragments outwards with significant force, potentially causing an injury.

WHAT TO DO: Consumers should stop charging and using the products and return them for a replacement Battery Pack or Flashlight.

For further information about the recall visit http://www.pelican.com/9410-9415-recall-au

CONTACT DETAILS: For further information, contact Pelican by phone on 02 4367 7022 (Monday to Friday 8.30AM to 5PM AEST) or email info.australia@pelican.com.

See <u>www.productsafety.gov.au</u> for Australian product recall information